City Clerk

From: Melissa Wenzler <Melissa@byc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:41 AM

To: City Clerk; Dennis Dombroski

Subject: Bayview Yacht Club - Banner Revision

Attachments: 2024 Mack Sponsor Signs 6-25-24.pdf

Good Morning -

Please find attached the revised list of banners for the Bayview Yacht Club as requested, for approval
by the City of Mackinac Island.

It is now noted for all banners that all four sides will have hems and grommets every 2.
Thank you for your assistance! It's greatly appreciated.

Melissa Wenzler

Administrator

Bayview Mackinac Race & Helly Hansen Sailing World Regatta-Detroit
Bayview Yacht Club

100 Clairpointe St.

Detroit, Ml 48215

(313) 822-1853

(313) 443-9369 (cell)

Please note: | choose to work flexibly & send emails outside normal office hours. No need to respond to my
emails outside yours.



2024 Bayview Mackinac Race Event Signage - Revised

Hems & Grommets
. . . . . National Fleet National Fleet N
8 6'x 3 Vinyl Fencsline Signage Services Services every 2. on all four |Ml Party Sponsor Provides
sides.
Hems & Grommets
4 6'x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Deep Eddy Deep Eddy every 2' on all four Ml Party Sponsar Provides
sides.
Detroit Liquid Detroit Liauid Hems & Grommets
4 6'x 3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Ventures q every 2' on all four Ml Party Sponsor Provides
Ventures Products .
Products sides.
Hems & Grommets
4 x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Casamigos Casamigos every 2 on all four |Ml Party Sponsor Provides
sides.
. . Hems & Grommets
6 6'x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage D.etr_on City DF".D“ City every 2 on all four |MI Party Sponsor Provides
Distillery Distillery .
sides.
Hems & Grommets
4 6'x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Aperol/Campari Aperol/Campari every 2' on all four |M! Party Sponsor Provides
sides.
Hems & Grommets
. . Mission Paint Mission Point ,
4 6'x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Resort Resort every 2. on all four |Ml Party Sponsor Provides
sides.
Hems & Grommets
2 6'x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Shepler's Ferry Shepler's Ferry every 2' on all four |Ml Party Sponsor Provides
sides.
Hems & Grommets
4 6'x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Boxed Water Boxed Water every 2 on all four |M Party Sponsor Provides
sides.
Hems & Grommets
N . N . Coca-Cola Coca-Cola . .
4 6'x 3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Products Products every 2. on all four Ml Party Sponsor Provides
sides.
Aitken-Ormond Aitken-Ormond Hems & Grommets
2 6'x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Insurance/Franke |Insurance/Franken | every 2’ on all four |Mi Party Sponsor Provides
nmuth § muth Ins sides.
Aitken-Ormand Aitken-Ormond Hems & Grommets
2 x3 Vinyl Kids Area Sign Insurance/Franke |Insurance/Franken | every 2' on all four |MI Party Sponsor Provides
nmuth | muth Ins sides.
Hems & Grommets
o . . . Bayview Mackinac | Bayview Mackinac N .
2 6x3 Vinyl Fenceline Signage Race Foundation |Race Foundation every :idc;r; all four |MI Party Sponsor Provides
Welcome to the R Hems & Grommets
2 gx 3 Vinyl Welcome Sign Bayview Mackinac | Mackinac Race every 2 on all four |M Party BMR Provides
Logo R Entrance
Race sides.
Bayview Yacht Hams & Gro s
1 8x3 Vinyl Hospitality Tent Clu);:: BYC Logo every 2' on all four |MI Party BMR Provides
sides.
Hems & Grommets Professional Siage Traller -
2 16'x 6' |Vinyl Mesh| Stage Banner at Mackinac  |Boats/Flags Race Logo every 2 on all four |MI Party Banners custom made to fit -
sides Trailer wind rated at 60 mph with
National Fleet
Bayview Mackinac ::;l:isdlozggzs:n Hems & Gro . ::::::T:slt?r:g:a:r:?:rfi-t
1 37'x 4' |Vinyl Mesh| Stage Banner at Mackinac Race Bayview Mackinac every :ido:s all four |MI Party Trailer wind rated at 60 mph with
Race in center. . banners.
~100°
6/25/24

* Mission Point will provide large backdrop for photos.




